

MINUTES OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 15TH JANUARY 2020

1. Delegation from SOLAS.

Presentation made by Eddie D'Arcy CEO and Amy Carey, Programme Manager. Presentation noted.

2. Minutes of Meeting held on 11th December 2019 Order: Agreed.

3. Questions to the Director of Services South City
Order: Replies to Questions and the Director of Services report circulated.

3. Roads & Traffic Matters

- 1. Minutes of Traffic Advisory Group held on the 17th December 2019 in relation to Traffic Matters in the South Central Area.
- 2. Traffic Service Request Status Report at 15th December 2019.

Order: 1. Report noted.

2. Report noted.

4. South Central Area Matters

- 1. Presentation on the New Children's Hospital.
- 2. Report on 2019 Activities from Historian in Residence.
- 3. Report on Richmond Barracks.
- 4. Election of one member to Commemorations and Naming Committee
- 5. Naming proposal for a new residential development located at East of Assumption National School, Long Mile Road, Walkinstown, Dublin 12.
- 6. Naming proposal for a new development on a site at 58/59 Meath Street, The Liberties, Dublin 8.
- 7. Naming proposal for a new development at a site located at the Donnelly Centre, Cork Street/Brickfield Lane, Dublin 8.
- 8. Director of Service's Report.

Order: 1. Presentation given by Eilish Hardiman, Children's Health Ireland, Phelim Devine, project Director, National Paediatric Hospital Development Board and Ingrid McElroy, CEO of Dublin City Cuncil Culture Company.

Presentation noted.

- 2. Report noted.
- 3. Report noted.
- 4. The members agreed the selection of Cllr. Críona Ní Dhálaigh.

- 5. Report noted.
- 6. Report noted.
- 7. Report noted.
- 8. A report was given and was noted by the Members, (see attachment).

5. Community, Culture, Economic and Emergency Services

- 1. Public Library Events for January 2020 South Central Area
- 2. Sports and Recreation Report for January 2020 South Central Area

Order: 1. Report noted.

2. Report noted.

6. Emergency Motions

Order: No Emergency Motions taken.

8. January 2020 Motions

DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL SOUTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 15th January 2020

M.31 Councillor Daithí Doolan

This Area Committee condemns the vandalism to 3 sports pitches in Drimnagh over Christmas. These pitches provide essential recreational facilities to the local community. Dublin City Council will work to repair the damage as soon as possible.

Order: Agreed.

M.32 Councillor Vincent Jackson

That the Director of Services please indicate what action if any DCC will / can take to support community groups who are now finding it almost impossible to get public liability insurance for facilities such as Youth Centres, Community Halls etc. If your centre is run by DCC you don't have the constant worry. However, many facilities built by the local authorities / Government Departments are finding the constant increases impossible to cover from existing resources. It is not too far away facilities will close if something is not done to address same.

Order: Report to councillors.

M.33 Councillor Daithí Doolan

This Area Committee will work with the Gardaí and emergency services in implementing a public awareness campaign in 2020 highlighting the dangers to health and safety when buying quads or scramblers for young people at Christmas.

Order: Agreed.

.

Councillor Vincent Jackson Chairperson 16th January 2020

Attendance

Members:

Vincent Jackson, (Chairperson) Críona Ní Dhálaigh, (Vice Chair) Sophie Nicoullaud

Cllr Mannix Flynn also attended

Members:

Michael Pidgeon Michael Watters Tina MacVeigh **Members:**

Rebecca Moynihan Daithí Doolan

Officers

Mary Taylor, Director of Services South City;
Brendan Kenny, Deputy Chief Executive;
Bruce Phillips, Senior Executive Officer, South West Inner City;
Kay Noonan Cork, Acting Senior Executive Officer, Ballyfermot Area;
Niall O'Neill, Area Engineer, Traffic Management & Control;
Neil O'Donoghue, Executive ITS Officer, Environment & Transportation;
Cora Roche, Staff Officer, South Central Area;
David Quearney, Acting Assistant Staff Officer, South Central Area;
Cathriona Woulfe, Senior Staff Officer, South Central Area.